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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4535
February 27, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4535
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4535
	

	CalWorks Jobs 2000 Assessment Service

	February 27, 2008

	CalWorks Jobs 2000 Assessment Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 14, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 14, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4535 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4535

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


· There was a typo on page 4 of the timeline.  The end date for services should be 6/30/09 instead of 6/30/08.

· What is a Procurement Card?  
The Procurement Card is a VISA card that the County has through the State of California Cal-Card Program that may be used if appropriate.

· There were several questions regarding the assessment portion of the program.  Please note the following:
These questions will no longer be applicable as the department has chosen to eliminate the assessment testing from the Jobs 2000 program.  In addition to the services with barrier removal, there will be an increased emphasis on job readiness.  The Department of Employment and Temporary Assistance (E&TA) will be completing the assessment in-house, thus removing this component from the program.
· About how many individuals provide workshops to customers?
The number of instructors providing the workshops can differ depending on the needs of the contracted provider.  Currently there are two instructors per class who are responsible for daily classroom instruction.  E&TA will also have a Job Specialist liaison available during the workshops to assist with program issues.  The three partner agencies (District Attorney, Child Support Officer and Public Defender) complete their presentations during the first week of the workshop but are available during the course of the four weeks.
· Are customers counseled into additional education (GED, VESL, etc.) and training (digital literacy, etc.) programs?  Or, is four weeks the total length of client involvement in JOBS 2000?
Customers in the program will have their Welfare to Work (WTW) plan developed prior to entering the program.  Any additional information that is disclosed during the course of the four week program will be incorporated into the WTW plan by the Job Specialist.  The Job Specialist will be responsible for counseling the customer into additional education (GED, VESL, etc.) and training programs as needed after completion of the program.
· Of the 600 targeted customers, what percentage is involved in some kind of (pre-hire) work experience program?  
Approximately half of the referred customers will not have prior involvement in a Work Experience component as this activity requires them to have a WTW plan prior to being referred.  Those customers that are referred have multiple barriers that must be addressed first before they can begin job search or participation in other WTW activities.  We anticipate an increase in the number of referred customers who have been in sanction status for more than one year or those who have multiple instances of sanctions and require intensive re-engagement services.
· Do JOBS 2000, E&TA, or other staff have any contact with employers who hire individuals who complete your program?  If there is an additional group of people involved with this program, about how many individuals provide this function?  
E&TA has a unit of four Job Developers located at its Employment Resource Center in Fresno that can assist customers in finding employment.  The Job Specialist liaison assigned at each JOBS 2000 site will refer customers who are job ready to the Job Developers.
· Does the contractor need to list the ROPES course provider on the liability insurance?
The County requires of its contractor that if they subcontract parts of the work on an agreement that the contractor is to ensure that the subcontractor(s) carry the same level of insurance as is required of the contractor.  The contractor would want the ROPES course provider to indemnify them and have them named as an additional insured.  As our contract will be with the provider and not the subcontractor, the County will hold the provider responsible.  It is the provider’s responsibility to protect its self.
· What areas of Fresno County have the highest concentration of CalWORKs recipients?
The following is based on recent data for 9,784 mandatory Welfare to Work recipients residing in Fresno County (may not include all areas):
Fresno/Clovis by zip-code:


	93727
	9.6%
	93710
	3.9%
	93703
	6.7%

	93726
	8.0%
	93706
	6.6%
	93702
	8.5%

	93725
	2.4%
	93705
	7.9%
	93701
	3.0%

	93722
	8.3%
	93704
	2.7%
	93611/19
	5.8%


	Selma, Sanger, Reedley
	7.3%

	Coalinga, Huron
	1.2%

	Kerman, Firebaugh, Mendota
	3.2%


· The number of workshops has been changed to reflect the following (page 22): There shall be a minimum of twenty (20) workshops in Fresno County, which will include Fresno Regional Office (11), Selma (4), Reedley (4), and Coalinga (1).
· The curriculum for the Jobs 2000 workshops must include the list on page 25, but bidders are encouraged to propose additional topics that can assist with job readiness.  Additional topics may include mock interviews, situational workplace conflict resolution, interpersonal interaction, etc.  The County is requiring that all customers have a resume, master application and cover letter upon successful completion of the program.
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